UIC: Current Date:

MEMORANDUM FOR USING UNITS

SUBJECT: Fort Stewart/HAAF Dig Request and Environmental Review EXSUM.

1. All Dig Operations and Excavation for training purposes on Fort Stewart require
approval by Range Control and the Installation Environmental Office. The type of
training and the location of the training determine approval authority requirements. All
approvals are in accordance with the current FSGA DIG MAP.

2. Submit all Dig Requests to Range Control Operations NLT 42 days before scheduled
training and include the following:

a. Commander’s signature on this memorandum detailing the operation and
description of the excavation.

b. Graphic representation of the site and excavation to include grid coordinates.

c. Risk assessment signed at the appropriate level.

d. RFMSS Summary Sheet.

3. Installation Environmental will provide an approval and issue a Record of
Environmental

Consideration (REC) to Range Control when required. That approval is forwarded to the
requesting Unit when Range Control approves the training.

4. All military activities that involve fluids (Containerized Kitchens (CK), FARP, water
purification, etc. require approval from DPW ENV and a REC. Environmental Health
Office review is required for potable water before human consumption.

a. Requesting Unit:

b. Dates of Training:

c. Unit POC w/ phone:

d. Training Area/ Facility Requested:

e. Type of excavation equipment that will be employed to fulfill your request:




f. Estimated number of Excavation and Type:

g. Eight Digit Grid Coordinates for each:

h. Does this Require Tree Removal?

i. Does the training involve fluids, to include water purification, fuel operations, or grey
water?

j- Will the unit bivouac in field?

k. Will they use MREs?

I. Will the unit use a field kitchen?

m. Will they use a water buffalo?

n. Will they use portable latrines?

o. Estimated date and Time unit plans to recover/ fill the dig site:

p. Memorandum POC information (Name, Email and Phone Number):
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